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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: = Friday, August 06, 2010 11:48 AM

To: ‘Guidermanposso’

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Celeste Coating Inc Doc # P10000053258

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quafity of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depanmenl of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Raoberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving tha leval and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the 'DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your paricipation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey .

From: Gmdermanposso [mallto tri@tmifi nanmalgroup com]
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 11:36 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Celeste Coating Inc Doc # P10000053258

—

I am writing to request to please add the following EIiN number on the public records of Celeste Coating, Inc.

The number assigned by the IRS is: 27-2920729

| really appreciate your service.

Respectfully,

Guiderman Posso
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